
From: Allen, Thelma A. (Fed)
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: Re: Video processing
Date: Monday, March 21, 2022 9:06:48 AM

Thank you.
 

From: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Date: Monday, March 21, 2022 at 8:55 AM
To: "Allen, Thelma A. (Fed)" <thelma.allen@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Video processing
 
Here you go.

From: Allen, Thelma A. (Fed) <thelma.allen@nist.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 8:52 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Video processing
 
Dustin,
 
Apologies for confusion with my request:
It’s the signature release form for:
 
Speaker: Dr. Daniel J. Bernstein, University of Illinois at Chicago and Ruhr University Bochum
Date: Friday, January 15, 2021
 
 
Not, Jao, that one is fine.
 
Thank you,
Thelma
 
 

From: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Date: Monday, March 21, 2022 at 8:45 AM
To: "Allen, Thelma A. (Fed)" <thelma.allen@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Video processing
 
Thelma,
 
I've attached the waiver and the slides corresponding to this talk.  Not sure which one was
corrupt.  Hope this is what you need.
 

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=47712aee342842309f8615fa0d93e5e0-Thelma A. A
mailto:dustin.moody@nist.gov


Moody, Dustin (Fed) has shared a OneDrive for Business file with you. To view it, click the link below.

PQC Seminar-20210115 1601-1.mp4

Dustin

From: Allen, Thelma A. (Fed) <thelma.allen@nist.gov>
Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2022 12:47 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: FW: Video processing
 
Dustin,
 
I just discovered this file is corrupt.
Hopefully you still have a copy of it in your records.
It’s for the PQC seminar held on January 15, 2021.
 
Thanks, Thelma
 
 

From: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Date: Friday, January 15, 2021 at 2:45 PM
To: "Allen, Thelma A. (Fed)" <thelma.allen@nist.gov>
Subject: Video processing
 

Thelma,
 
Hello - I'm in the Crypto Tech. group of the Computer Security Division.  We recorded a
seminar, that needs to be processed.  We did one of these a few months back, and you helped
me with it.    I've attached the speaker waiver, the video file, and included some details below. 
Let me know if you need anything else.  Thanks!
 
Dustin Moody
 
Title: Valuations and S-Units
Description of Event:  Research seminar for the NIST Post-Quantum Cryptography
Standardization project
Speaker: Dr. Daniel J. Bernstein, University of Illinois at Chicago and Ruhr University Bochum
Date: Friday, January 15, 2021

https://nistgov-my.sharepoint.com/personal/dmoody_nist_gov/Documents/Attachments/PQC%20Seminar-20210115%201601-1.mp4
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